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 ADDENDUM NO. TWO  
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
  

136TH AVENUE BRIDGE OVER BIG DRY CREEK 
 
 PROJECT NO. 24-591 
 
 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 

TO:  Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2024 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation 

documents for the above-referenced Project. 
 
1. The following information shall become part of the original Request for Proposal 

(RFP) for this Project.   
 

A. The first paragraph of the RFP is hereby deleted and replaced with the 
following: 

 
“The City of Thornton, CO (“Thornton”) respectfully requests separate sealed 
Proposals for Design Engineering Services for the 136th Avenue Bridge 
over Big Dry Creek, Project No. 24-591 (hereinafter referred to as 
“Project”).  Proposals will be received until 5:00 p.m., local time, May 1, 2024 
in the Contract Administration Office, 9500 Civic Center Drive, 2nd Floor City 
Hall, Thornton, CO 80229-4326.” 
 
The intent of the change is to extend the Proposal Due Date to 5:00 p.m. on 
May 1, 2024.  Any reference to the proposal due date shall be understood to 
be extended, whether specifically referenced or not.   
 

B. The most recent Bridge Inspection Report accomplished by CDOT dated 
January 28, 2022 as included as Reference Material Only.  It shall not be 
considered part of the Contract Documents. 

 
2. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the 

RFP. 
  

Question 1: “Can the design use 11x17 pages?” 
Answer 1: Yes. 

 
Question 2: “Since the project is adding a turn lane only, does the City want a new 

pavement design completed as part of the project, or should the 
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consultant use the same asphalt pavement section that's specified in 
the as-built plans and is already in place in the adjacent driving lanes? 

Answer 2: The Design will require pavement design and geotechnical 
investigation for the eastbound lane located on the west side of the 
bridge over Big Dry Creek.  This lane will be located in the area that is 
currently landscaped.   

 
Question 3: “Is traffic data collection, analysis, and traffic signal timing required?” 
Answer 3: No.  
 
Question 4: “Section C.2, on page 37/54 refers to Traffic Signal 

Replacement.  Please clarify the scope for traffic signal design, 
relocation, or replacement at each of the intersections.” 

Answer 4: The Traffic Signal pole, pull boxes, and pedestrian pole currently 
located on the southeast corner of the 136th Avenue and Grant Street 
intersection will need to be relocated to accommodate the new lane.  

 
Question 5: “CDOT requires electrical calculations to be stamped by an EE 

professional engineer.  Does the city require this as well?” 
Answer 5: The City requires all Bid and Construction plans to be stamped by a 

Professional Engineer.  Electrical Calculations will need to be 
stamped by an Electrical Engineer as well.   

 
Question 6: “Will the existing trail under the bridge remain?” 
Answer 6: There is currently not a trail under the bridge.  However, the 

Thorncreek concrete cart path to the south is outside the scope of 
this project and will remain.  Additionally, the design shall include the 
existing pedestrian sidewalk on the south side of the bridge.   

 
Question 7: “On the As-Built document sheet 98, the manning N for the overbank 

is lower than the channel.  Is this correct?” 
Answer 7: Thornton cannot verify the information at this time.  However, this 

issue will need to be addressed during the design process. 
 
Question 8: “Is the power line to the south of the bridge to be relocated?” 
Answer 8: Yes.   
 
Question 9: “Is the rating file of the bridge available?” 
Answer 9: The most current Bridge Inspection Report dated January 28, 2022 

is attached for your review.  
 
Question 10: “From the most recent LOMR, there doesn’t seem to be any 

existing freeboard under the bridge.   Is there a debris freeboard 
requirement by the City?” 

Answer 10: Additional freeboard at this crossing is not part of the scope of this 
project.   
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Question 11: “Can you confirm that we can submit either electronically 
or hardcopy?” 

Answer 11: Per the RFP, Yes.  Proposals will be received via hardcopy at the 
Contracts Office at Thornton City Hall or electronically via the 
BidnetDirect.com website.   

 
3. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this 

Addendum.  Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
Proposal. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 
 
 
              
      Patrick Hinterberger         Date 
      Contracts Supervisor 
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